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To: Eileen Sullivan/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRBDate: 12/22/97 02:46:07 PMSubject: Re: JFK FilmE-Not 

sure where they are coming from.My suggested response:Thank you fro your e-mail. The areas you raise in 

your e-mail are research questions that would be better addressed to the National Archives. As you may be 

aware, the JFK Collection is on-line and searches can be conducted for particular names or areas of research. If 

you have specific suggestions regarding records that you think the Review Board should be searching for, and 

which are not already in the JFK Collection, you can write to us and your suggestions will be reviewed.Again, 

thank you for your e-mail.To: Tom Samoluk/ARRBcc: From: Eileen Sullivan/ARRBDate: 12/22/97 10:57:23 

AMSubject: Re: JFK FilmTom:Can you decipher anything from this message?Thanks,EileenTo: Eileen_Sullivan 

@ jfk-arrb.govcc: (bcc: Eileen Sullivan/ARRB)From: RCrane9621 @ aol.com @ INTERNET @ INTERLIANT Date: 

12/22/97 07:59:30 AMSubject: JFK FilmI was curious about the names Guthrie-Bernard, of any involvement in 

theassasination. Also, the JFK a thousand days, woper productions. The reason afamily member died a year 

ago, had the film somewhat hidden under that cover,I might add, was high up in goverment, white house, ran 

for office, Etc. alsoin security.Also, was there also a Carousel Club in 1947 in Florida.Frank E. Theisen wasstate 

beverage dept. Have several pictures of Ruby with others there.TheCarousel, Club Carousel.Sorry to have 

taken your time, Best Regards, SuzanneE mail at RCrane9621@aol.com
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